

To: Councillors Stretton (Chair), McCarthy (Vice Chair), de la Bedoyere, Houghton, Juniper, O'Neill, and Webb

You are summoned to attend the following meeting:

# ALDBURY PARISH COUNCIL MEETING To be held on Monday 7<sup>th</sup> November 2022 at 8.00pm ALDBURY MEMORIAL HALL

Members of the public and press are invited to attend this meeting.

#### **AGENDA ITEM**

- 1 Chair's Welcome.
- 2 Apologies for absence to be considered by the Council.
- 3 Declarations of Interests & Dispensations Cllrs to declare interests particular to this meeting.
- 4 Receive questions from members of the public and press (max 15 minutes).
- Hertfordshire Police.
   To receive monthly report from PCSO.
- To approve the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 3<sup>rd</sup> October 2022.
- 7 Vacancy for Parish Councillor.

Notice of Casual Vacancy for a Parish Councillor is being displayed on the website and noticeboards.

8 Warden's update.

To discuss matters arising and action.

9 Aldbury and Tring Station Parish Council Grants.

To consider applications received from Parish organisations.

### 10 Aldbury Play Area.

Update from the Play Area working group on the work carried out by volunteers, including a report on expenditure for Stage 1.

# 11 Planning Matters – to discuss the following:

# 11.1 Application(s):

- 22/02947/FHA Single storey rear extension and dormer. Lanimers Station Road Tring Station Tring Hertfordshire HP23 5QU
- 22/03002/FHA Construction of new porch. 14 Stoneycroft Aldbury Tring Hertfordshire HP23 5RL
- 22/03014/FHA Construction of single storey sunroom and porch extension. 3
   Malting Lane Aldbury Tring Hertfordshire HP23 5RH
- 22/03215/LDE Confirmation of compliance with condition 1 of 20/00136/FUL (Demolition of barn, indoor school and hay barn. Construction of 6 dwellings), that the development was begun before the expiration of three years from the date permission was granted. Pendley Farm Station Road Tring Hertfordshire HP23 5QY

# 11.2 Decision(s):

- 22/01806/LBC The Valiant Trooper, Trooper Road, Aldbury, Tring, Hertfordshire, HP23 5RW, Structural works to support existing structures, refurbishment of the main building and outbuilding, removal of glazed link, external repairs, insertion of new window to rear elevation. Granted
- 22/02470/DRC Pendley Farm, Station Road, Tring, Hertfordshire, HP23 5QY Details as required by condition 3 (Landscaping) attached to planning permission 20/00136/FUL (Demolition of barn, indoor school and hay barn. Construction of 6 No. dwellings) Granted
- 22/02324/LBC Toms Barn, Stocks Road, Aldbury, Tring, Hertfordshire, HP23 5RU, Internal alterations to remove one wall and to change doors to garden. Granted

#### 12 Clerk's Correspondence.

1. Response from DBC Case Officer about the 22/01806/LBC listed building consent planning application for the Valiant Trooper.

# 13 Footpaths, Highways and Bridleways.

- 1. Update on safe route between Aldbury and Tring Station.
- 2. Application for a modification order at Shipley's Field.
- 3. Update on the footpath behind the Pavilion.

# 14 Speeding and Parking.

If update.

#### 15 Allotments.

Update on uncultivated plots.

# 16 Aldbury Pond.

Council to adopt Terms of Reference for the Pond Working group.

# 17 Village Christmas Tree.

To agree the date to erect the Christmas tree.

### 18 Internal Audit 2022/23

Council to appoint Hertfordshire Internal Audit Service as an auditor and approve a quote of £270.

# 19 Financial Matters:

- 1. The accounts including bank reconciliation, list of payments and monthly budget report have been circulated prior to the meeting. A resolution is required to authorise the payments.
- 2. Discussion on 2023-2024 budget.

# 20 Meeting close.

**Next Parish Council Meeting: 5<sup>TH</sup> December 2022.** 

Aldbury Parish Council website - www.aldburyparish.org.uk

Signed: Gosia Turczyn 1st November 2022